

Public Information Platforms and Systems

Ministry	Name of platform and system	Link
Ministry of Construction & Transportation	Construction CALS Portal System	http://www.calspia.go.kr/
	Korea Land Information System	http://lmis.moct.go.kr/
	Architectural administration Information System	http://www.eais.go.kr/
	Industrial Land Introduction System	http://industryland.or.kr/
	Intelligent Transport Systems	http://www.itskorea.or.kr/
	Highway Management System	http://www.moct.go.kr/
	Knowledge Information System of CONstruction Industry	http://www.kiscon.net/
	International Construction Information Service	http://www.icak.or.kr/
	Water Management Information System	http://www.wamis.go.kr/
	National Geographic Information Clearinghouse	http://www.ngic.go.kr/
Ministry of Government Administration & Home Affairs	Administrative Standard Code Management System	https://code.gcc.go.kr/
	Korea e-Government(G4C:Government for Citizen)	http://www.egov.go.kr/
	Korea Government for Foreigners	http://www.g4f.go.kr/
	Information Network Village	http://www.invil.org/
	Local Administration Integrated Information System	https://www.laiis.go.kr/
	New Address Information	http://www.juso.go.kr/
	Government Certification Management Authority	http://www.gpki.go.kr/
	Government Document distribution Center	http://www.gdoc.go.kr/
Ministry of Information & Communication	Digital Multimedia Broadcasting	http://eng.t-dmb.org/
	Korea Information Security Agency(KISA)	http://www.rootca.or.kr/
	National Computing & Information Resources Administration	http://www.ncia.go.kr/

	IT Statistics of Korea	http://www.itstat.go.kr/
	Institute Knowledge Inventory System	http://www.ikis.re.kr/
	Korea Internet Safety Commission	http://www.icec.or.kr/
	National Information Society Agency	http://itprogram.nca.or.kr/
	Korea Information Security Industry Portal	http://www.koreasecurity.or.kr/
Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy	Korea e-Government for Business	http://www.g4b.go.kr/
	Korea Mineral Resources Geographical Information System	http://www.kmrgis.or.kr/
	Korea-Global Innovation Network	http://www.kgin.or.kr/
	Korea Technology Center	http://www.kotech.org/
	Korea Advanced Distributed Learning	http://www.adlkorea.or.kr/
	e-Business Human Resources Development Center	http://www.ebizedu.or.kr/
	Industrial Information Network	http://magic.iin.co.kr/